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September 24, 2024 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER ITB No. 24-101694, NORTH INDIAN CREEK DRIVE 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL & PAVEMENT MARKING 

 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. 24-101694, North Indian Creek Drive Traffic Signal & 
Pavement Marking is hereby amended as follows: 

 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this solicitation. The questions and their resulting 

answers appear below: 
 

A. Question: Given the proximity to Stone Mountain and the high likelihood of encountering rock 
while directional drilling or drilling for shafts, would the city consider including a rock adder as a 
bid item? If not, would the county allow a change order if we encounter rock during the project? 

 
Answer: We have no history of encountering rock in this area. If rock is encountered, we 

 would be willing to consider a change order. 
 

B. Question: I noticed that there are items listed on the Bid Price Form (pages 14-15) that don't  
appear in the plans. Could you please clarify where we can find the corresponding plans, or if 
these bid items should be removed? 
 

Bid Item Description Quantity Unit 

210-0100 GRADING COMPLETE 1 LS 

402-1802 RECYCLED ASPH CONC PATCHING, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME 1 TN 

402-3130 
RECYCLED ASPH CONC 12.5 MM SUPERPAVE, GP 2 
ONLY, INCL BITUM MATL & H LIME 4 TN 

413-0750 TACK COAT 5 GL 

432-5010 MILL ASPH CONC PVMT, VARIABLE DEPTH 62 SY 

441-0108 CONC SIDEWALK, 8 IN 31 SY 

 
Answer: Most of these items are related to removal of an existing traffic island at the 

  intersection in North Indian Creek Drive. The island is shown on the aerial view 
  on sheet 26-0008.  The concrete sidewalk item is for construction of ADA ramps 
  on the east side of the intersection. There are notes on the plan showing the ramp 

              locations and quantities. 
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C. Question: On Page 4 of the ITB, it’s written “All traffic signal equipment, including poles and 

mast arms, shall have a black finish.” Can you confirm whether vehicle detection equipment is 
also required to be finished in Black? 

 
Answer: The vehicle detection equipment does not need to have a black finish. 

 

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued 
under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum with your response. You may email 
Jenifer Chapital, Procurement Agent, at JChapital@dekalbcountyga.gov or call 404-371-
2569 before the Bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 

 
_________________________ 
Jenifer Chapital, MBA 
Procurement Agent 

 
DR/jgc 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 

Date:   
 
 
 

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
 
 

(Signature) (Title) 
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